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“AC-40” WMS.0025.0002.09034
From:
Sent:
To: Angela Clarke
Subject: RE:
Hi Angela,

I am waiting for
written consent from
Regards,

From: Angela Clarke
Sent:

To:

Subject: RE:

Hi ,

Thanks for letting me know and for the confusion.

I was given your name by our consultation/liaison nurse at BAC and then phoned
for your email.

T'll chase this up, my apologies.

Regards
Angela

Angela Clarke
Speech Pathologist
Barrett Adolescent Centre

(Fri)

"If all my possessions were taken from
me, with one exception. I would choose to keep
the power of communication, for by it,
I would soon regain all the rest" Daniel Webster

>>> >>>
Afternoon Angela

This is not a patient of mine.

Regards

From: Angela Clarke
Sent:

To:

Subject:

Hello
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WMS.0025.0002.09035

I am the speech pathologist at the Barrett Adolescent Centre.
1 have now completed the discharge summary for speech pathology for

On CIMHA, you will find both this summary and  initial communication assessment report from
last year.

Please find the discharge summary attached.
Please dont hesitate to contact if you would like any further information.

Kind regards
Angela

Angela Clarke
Speech Pathologist
Barrett Adolescent Centre

Yeronga Child and Youth Mental Health Service
(Fr1)

"If all my possessions were taken from
me, with one exception. I would choose to keep
the power of communication, for by it,
I would soon regain all the rest" Danicl Webster
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13 ”
AC-43 WMS.0025.0001.04301
From: Angela Clarke
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments: BAC Speech Pathology Communication Assessment Report

, Barrett Adolescent Centre Speech Pathology Discharge Summary

Hi
this is Angela, the speech path at Barrett.
T've just completed a SP discharge summary of my time with

It is all on CIMHA, but I thought it would be simpler if I emailed it to you directly - I've also
attached initial speech pathology report.

I'll still be around in Health, plus I'm at so if you wanted to talk about any
speech pathology aspects of time at BAC, then I'd welcome you to contact.

Thanks and kind regards
Angela

Angela Clarke
Speech Pathologist
Barrett Adolescent Centre

Yeronaa Child and Youth Mental Health Service
(Fri)

"If all my possessions were taken from
me, with one exception. I would choose to keep
the power of communication, for by it,
I would soon regain all the rest" Daniel Webster
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WMS.0025.0001.04346

WEST MORETON HOSPITAL AND HEALTH SERVICE

The Park — Centre for Mental Health, Treatment, Research and Education

BARRETT ADOLESCENT CENTRE Enquiries: Angela Clarke
Telephone:
CONFIDENTIALITY CLAUSE

This report has been completed for clinical purposes and was not intended for medico-legal use.
The information contained in this report should not be discussed with any other persons or with any
other agency without first seeking the approval of the client/family, the author(s), or the Barrett
Adolescent Centre.

B I
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WEST MORETON HEALTH SERVICE DISTRICT
The Park - Centre for Mental Health

Treatment, Research and Education

BARRETT ADOLESCENT CENTRE
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Recommendations to future services
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